LEGALLY REQUIRED OFFICIAL POSTING – PLEASE DO NOT REMOVE UNTIL AFTER BELOW DATE AND TIME

SCNC BOARD

Patrice Berlin
John Crotteau
Claire Curet
Alex Izbicki
Lisa Karadjian
Patrick Lewis
Heidi MacKay
Richard Niederberg
Eric Preven
Craig Radow
Rob Schiller
Keith Schwalenberg
Andrew Sussman
Rita C. Villa
Richard Welsh
Denise Welvang



SPECIAL BOARD MEETING APPROVED MINUTES

THURSDAY, JUNE 29, 2017

MEETING 7:00 PM

4024 Radford Avenue, Editorial 2, Room 6 Studio City, CA 91604 (818) 655-5400 PRESIDENT

Denise Welvang

VICE PRESIDENT

Patrick Lewis

TREASURER

Rob Schiller

SECRETARY

Rita C. Villa

CORRESPONDING SECRETARY

John Crotteau

www.StudioCityNC.org



The SCNC meetings are held on an active studio lot. Due to security issues, all stakeholders are required to park in the studios parking structure. There are a limited number of accessible parking spaces in front of the meeting room and while there is no direct path of travel to the meeting room via a sidewalk, the studio and NC want to assure that stakeholders with disabilities are able to access the meeting without difficulty. Stakeholders with disabilities who have a valid DMV placard, use a wheelchair, walker or cane, and/or those who have difficulties walking distances should contact (818) 384-1942 or rvilla@studiocitync.org to request shuttle assistance at least 24 hours prior to the meeting in order for the studio to arrange services for the meeting. "Sign Language Interpreters, Communication, Access, Real-Time Transcription(CART), Assistive Listening Devices, or other auxiliary aids and/or services may be provided upon request. To ensure availability, you are advised to make your request at least 72 hours prior to the meeting you wish to attend. Due to difficulties in securing Sign Language Interpreters, five or more business days notice is strongly recommended. For additional information, please contact: (818) 348-1942 or rvilla@studiocitync.org or email office@studiocitync.org The public is requested to fill out a "Comment Card" to address the Board on any item of the agenda prior to the Board taking action on an item. Comments from the public on Agendaitems will beheard only when the respective item is being considered. Comments from the public on other matters not appearing on the Agenda that is within the Board's subject matter jurisdiction will be heard during the Public Comment period. Public comment is limited to two minutes per speaker, unless directed otherwise by the presiding officer of the Board and Colfax gates. In compliance with Government Code section 54957.5, non-exempt writings that are distributed to a majority or all of the Board in advance of a meeting, may be viewed at our website

- Call to Order & Roll Call. Patrice Berlin present, John Crotteau present, Claire Curet - unexcused, Alex Izbicki - present, Lisa Karadjian - unexcused, Patrick Lewis - excused, Heidi MacKay - present, Richard Niederberg - present, Eric Preven - excused, Craig Radow -presesnt, Rob Schiller - present, Keith Schwalenberg - present Richard Welsh - present, Andrew Sussman - present, Rita C. Villa - present, Denise Welvang - present. 12 voting board members present. 7 to pass Motion. 2 stakeholders present.
- 2. Update by the President (4 min). Welcomed everyone.
- 3. Public Comments on non-agenda items within the Board's jurisdiction. **Richard Adams** said we are all elected officials so slander is difficult. He has been chair for a week and has no business cards.
- **4.** Presentation and discussion of the 2017-2018 Budget. **Rob Schiller** presented the budget passed by the budget committee last night.
- 5. <u>Motion:</u> The Studio City Neighborhood Council (SCNC) has reviewed and approves the 2017-2018 Budget and strategic Plan.

See roll call vote sheet attached. Motion Carried.

5. Closing comments by the President. None.

6.	Adjournment.	Moved:	Rita \	√illa;	Second:	Patrice Ber	lin.	Unanimo	us

ROLL CALL VOTE SHEET ATTACHED

STUDIO CITY NEIGHBORHO	OOD COUN	CIL		Democratica at	WER LA					
BOARD VOTE FORM			NEIGHBORHOOD	EMPOWERMENT		1 200				
Budget Fiscal Year: 20	USE	USE THIS FORM FOR THE FOLLOWING FUNDING ITEMS:								
			APPROVAL OF MONTHLY EXPENDITURE REPORT							
Meeting Date: June		■ BUDGET PACKAGE APPROVAL / AMENDMENTS								
Agenda Item: 4				T OF FUNDING OF		FR				
			_	FUNDING ACTION		-CIN				
			_ OTTER. NOIV-	FONDING ACTION	ITEN					
		he SCNC has proves the buc		2017-2018 p	roposed budg	et and hereby	y			
		Vot	e Count							
*Recused-Boardmember must	leave the roor			nd may not ret	urn to the roo	m until after	the vote is			
			mpleted.		ALTOPA:					
Board Member Name		Yes	No	Abstain	Excused	Absent	Ineligible			
Richard Welsh		1								
Alex Izbicki		/								
Andrew Sussman		/								
Craig Radow		al a								
Eric Preven										
Keith Schwalenberg		V.								
Richard Niederberg		V								
John Crotteau		/								
Patrice Berlin		V.								
Patrick Lewis										
Alex-Bosselaerts							16			
Heidi Mackay		V								
Lisa Karadjian										
Claire Curet										
Rita Villa		V								
Robert Schiller	1	1								
Denise Welvang		/								
		\								
NC Quorum: 8	Totals:									
We, the Treasurer and Signer of the a and that a public meeting was held in approved the above action.	bove indicated	Council, decla	are that the inf	formation present a quorum of E	nted on this for Board Members	m is accurate s present, the	and complete Council			
Transport C'	MUL		1 (200)		1					
Treasurer's Signature:	Yes	- Constitution	Sign	Signer's Signature:		my hum				
D. t. org				Print/Type name:		Richard Niederberg				
Print/Type name: Date:	Rob S	Schiller 129 (7	Pri	int/Type name: Date:	- 4	hard Niederb	erg			